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Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc.
P. 0. Box 1090
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have considered your letter of February 25th and are
now agreeable for you to revise proration unit for the Mark
#2 gas well located in SW/4 Sectimn 25-7S-35E. The revised

unit to cover the W/2 of Section 25,
NW/U4 of the section, in which Texaco

Please keep us informed on your
unit, and advise us when it has been

which includes the NW/4
does not own an interest,.

progress in revising the
completed.

Yours very truly,

R. T. Maxwell
Division Landman
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